
CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE 

 

It’s real. 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From: Kristin Mueller, City Secretary 

Date:  July 8, 2024 

Subject: Board and Commission Appointment – Dustin Jones                         

Main Street Advisory Board 

The Main Street Advisory Board consisted of the following members: 

Ashley Hopper   2024-2026 2nd Full Term      

Heath Anders   2022-2024 2nd Full Term     

Carmen Davila (County Rep) 2023-2024 Appointed to Fill an Unexpired Term  

Beverly Isaiah-Bermudez  2023-2025 1st Full Term     

Natalie Jones (Chamber Rep) 2023-2025 2nd Full Term 

Wanda Rosales   2024-2026 2nd Full Term    

Renae Henze    2024-2024 Appointed to Fill an Unexpired Term  

Fonda Mathis   2024-2026 2nd Full Term      

July Holbrook   2024-2026 1st Full Term 

 

Natalie Jones has resigned from her position on the Main Street Advisory Board due to 

work conflicts. Her husband, Dustin Jones, would like to take her place. His application is 

attached.     


